
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

  
 

 

 
 

Sincerely, 

Sarah A. Davis 
Sr. Director – Gov’t Relations 
Consolidated Communications 
P: (207) 535-4188 

       
 

    

  

     
     

   

5 Davis Farm Road
Portland, Maine 04103
www.consolidated.com

May  26,  2022

Mr. Daniel Goldner
Chairman
New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission
21 South  Fruit Street, Suite 10
Concord, New Hampshire 03301

Re: Consolidated Communications of  Maine  Company,  Inc. Tariff  No.  2  Access Tariff  –
  8YY Compliance Filing

Dear Mr. Goldner:

Consolidated Communications  of  Maine Company, Inc.  submits the following tariff 
pages in compliance with the FCC's Report and Order on 8YY access charge reform
released October 9, 2020 in WC Docket No.  18-156 for effect July  1, 2022.

Section 1  –  Third  Revision  Page  15
Section 1  –  Eighth  Revision  Page  16

Attached  are  an original and six copies.  An electronic copy of these tariff submissions 
will be filed with the Commission via email.

If you have any questions regarding this filing, please contact me at the number below
or Carole Williamson at carole.williamson@consolidated.com.


